
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
27/04/2020 
 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21045 
 
Attn: Equipment Authorization and Compliance Branch 
 
Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: 2ADCB-RMODIT 
 
 
Dear Sir or Madam, 
 
This is to request Class II permissive change for FCC ID: 2ADCB-RMODIT, originally granted on 8-
17-2016.  
 
The major change field under this application is the addition of FLEX PCB Trace antenna.  
 
 
If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 

 
Name: Fred Carpenter 
 
Title:  VP Standards 
 

This change is limited to the product rSDGR only. 


